Mastercreation TFS

From: Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat

Sent: 08 August 2024 11:52

To: Mastercreation TFS; Ronak Gandhi

Cc: Mona Agarwal; Vipul Parikh; Sheetal Chalke; Parag Pandey
Subject: Activate/Enable Vendor | TTMS LLP | BLR-TFSPL-MALS
Importance: High

Hi Omkar,

Request you to activate(enable) the below Vendor’s in their respective entities at the earliest.
Below are the Contact details of the Vendor — TTMSL LLP.

Email ID: ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in

Contact Number: +91-9833090805

Contact person Name: Ronak Gandhi

SUPPLIER ETATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-3AFAL SUPPLIER CODE-NAWIZION (ENTITY WISE]) ENTITY NAME HAME OF SUPPLIE
Dizabled Review | InActive | Resand Detall | Print 12 - Dac - 2023 RAWIIZ415434 VENDO 842 ELR LOUNGE SERVICEZ PRIVATE LIMITED TTME LLP
Disabled Review | InActive | Resand Detall | Print 12 - Dac - 2023 RAWV2IZ418365 WDO0MEES MUMEAI AIRPORT LOUNGE 2ERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED TTMELLP
Dizabled Review | InActive | Resand Detall | Print 12 - Dac - 2023 AW2IZ414055 Woon22e4 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICE S PRIVATE LIMITED TTME LLP

In case of any queries or clarifications, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

Yuvrajsingh
“Together we can.”



